
 

Meeting contact Dianne Scambler on 01257 515034 or email dianneb.scambler@chorley.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 
WEDNESDAY, 4TH NOVEMBER 2015, ON THE RISE OF THE GENERAL 
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE  
 
 

AGENDA 
  

APOLOGIES 
 

1 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS   
 

 

2 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS   
 

 

3 PROCEDURE 
 

(Pages 3 - 6) 

 General procedure points and hearing procedure for the meeting 
(enclosed) 
 

 

4 THE GAMBLING ACT 2005 - APPLICATION FOR A GAMING 
MACHINE PERMIT FOR MORE THAN TWO GAMING MACHINES 

 

(Pages 7 - 44) 

 Report of the Director of Public Protection, Streetscene and Community 
(enclosed) 
  
To view Appendix 5, the Statement of Policy – Gambling Act 2005 Click 
here 

  
 

 

5 ANY URGENT BUSINESS PREVIOUSLY AGREED WITH THE CHAIR   
 

 

 
GARY HALL  

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee Councillor 
Roy Lees (Chair) and Councillors Anthony Gee and John Walker.  
 

If you need this information in a different format, such as larger print or 
translation, please get in touch on 515151 or chorley.gov.uk 
 

https://democracy.chorley.gov.uk/documents/s58445/GamblingAct2005.pdf
https://democracy.chorley.gov.uk/documents/s58445/GamblingAct2005.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
 

GENERAL PROCEDURE POINTS FOR HEARINGS DETERMINING 
MATTERS UNDER THE GAMBLING ACT 2005 

 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee will conduct hearings in relation to determination of matters 
under the Gambling Act 2005 in accordance with the following general principles: 
 

 All parties have a right to a fair hearing. 
 

 Decision-making will be conducted in an open, transparent and accountable way. 
 

 Each application will be determined on its own merits and the decision will be based upon: 
 

 the merits of the application 

 the promotion of the three licensing objectives in the Gambling Act 2005 

 the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

 the Guidance issued by the Gambling Commission under Section 25 of the Gambling 
Act 2005 

 

 the Licensing Authority will only permit licensing decisions to be taken by Sub-Committee 
consisting of three members.  In the event of one member being unable to attend, the Licensing 
authority will use its best endeavours to substitute another member, taken from the membership 
of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee reserve list. 

 

 the Sub-Committee may disallow cross-examination in exceptional circumstances; this decision 
will be taken on a case by case basis with a presumption to allow.  However, parties are 
advised that the Sub-Committee wishes to discourage hostile cross examination. 

 

 late representations and evidence will usually only be considered with the agreement of all 
parties present. 

 

 decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant/other party is present 
unless the Sub-Committee consider it necessary in the public interest to adjourn the hearing to 
a specified date.  All notices and representations from absent parties will be considered. 

 

 the Sub-Committee will generally allow parties a maximum of 30 minutes per party to make all 
relevant Statements.  However, the Sub-Committee recognises that in certain circumstances 
this may be insufficient due to the complexity of the issues involved.  In this situation the Sub-
Committee will consider representations from those parties involved in the hearing as to the 
length required to make all relevant statements.  The Licensing Authority respectfully requests 
that all parties keep points pertinent and the discussion moving in the interests of cost and 
efficiency. 

Agenda Page 3 Agenda Item 3



ADMINGEN/89299JM2 2 

 
 

 
the Sub-Committee recognises that Regulation 8 of The Gambling Act 2005 (Proceedings of Licensing 
Committees and Sub-committees) (Premises Licences and Provisional Statements) (England and 
Wales) Regulations 2007  requires that all hearings should take place in public unless the committee 
is satisfied that it is necessary in all the circumstances of the case to hold the hearing in private, 
having regard to (i) any unfairness to a party that is likely to result from a hearing in public, and (ii) the 
need to protect as far as possible the commercial or other legitimate interests of a party.  The 
Licensing Authority has adopted the existing criteria in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 
1972 for excluding the press and public.  Generally, the public and the applicant will be excluded when 
the Sub-Committee is determining a decision.  Once a decision has been made all parties will be 
readmitted and the Chair will announce the decision and give reasons. 
 

 all parties will be notified of the decision in accordance with any periods set down by the 
Gambling Act 2005 or regulations made there under or where none are prescribed within 5 
working days. 

 

 the Sub-Committee has the right to exclude any parties behaving in a disruptive manner at the 
hearing at its own discretion. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 4 Agenda Item 3



ADMINGEN/89299JM2 3 

 

HEARING PROCEDURE 
 

PREMISES LICENCE/GAMING MACHINE APPLICATIONS 
 

1. CHAIR OF SUB-COMMITTEE: 

 
 opens meeting 

 introduces Members and Officers 

 confirms details of all parties in attendance 

 outlines procedure to be followed 
 

2. LEAD LICENSING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OUTLINES THE APPLICATION AND RELEVANT 
REPRESENTATIONS 
 

3. QUESTIONS TO LEAD LICENSING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER FOR CLARIFICATION FROM: 
 

 Sub-Committee 

 The Applicant and/or Legal Representative  
 

4. THE APPLICANT AND/OR LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE MAKES REPRESENTATIONS 
REGARDING HIS/HER APPLICATION 
 

5. QUESTIONS TO THE APPLICANT AND/OR LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE FROM: 

 
 Sub-Committee 

 Responsible Authorities/Interested Parties Representative (not applicable if a gaming machine 
permit application) 

 
6.      RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES/INTERESTED PARTIES REPRESENTATIONS (not applicable if a 

gaming machine permit application) 
 

7. QUESTIONS TO RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES/INTERESTED PARTIES FROM: (not applicable if 
a gaming machine permit application) 
 

 Sub-Committee 

 The Applicant/ Legal representative 
 

8. RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES/INTERESTED PARTIES INVITED TO BRIEFLY SUMMARISE (not 
applicable if a gaming machine permit application) 
  

9. THE APPLICANT/ LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE INVITED TO SUM UP (IF THEY WISH) 
 

10. DECISION MAKING 
 
 All parties retire whilst Sub-Committee makes decision. 
 

11. NOTICE OF DECISION 
Parties re-admitted and Chair announces decision and reasons. 

Agenda Page 5 Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

Report of Meeting Date 

Director of Director of Public 
Protection, Street Scene and 

Community 

 Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee   4 November 2015 

 

 THE GAMBLING ACT 2005; APPLICATION FOR A GAMING 

MACHINE PERMIT FOR MORE THAN 2 GAMING MACHINES. 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1. To bring to the attention of Members an application received from Poppleston Allen 
Solicitors in respect of an application for a Gaming Machine Permit for more than 2 gaming 
machines for a premise licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 known as The Highfield 
Restaurant Southport Rd Leyland. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2. Members are recommended to consider the contents of the report and any representations 
made by the representative of Mitchells and Butler Leisure Retail Ltd and determine 
whether or not to grant the application. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT 

3. Poppleston Allen Solicitors made application under Schedule 13, of the Gambling Act 2005 
for a Gaming Machine Permit for 2 or more gaming machines on behalf of Mitchells and 
Butler Leisure Retail Ltd  being the premises licence holder for The Highfield Restaurant.  
The application is attached as Appendix 1.  The Council’s Statement of Gambling Policy 
states that each application will be determined on a case by case basis, the Council’s 
scheme of delegation does not authorise officers to determine the application where the 
application is for more than 2 gaming machines. 

 

Confidential report 
Please bold as appropriate 

Yes  No 

 
CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 
4. This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives: 
 

Involving residents in improving their local 
area and equality of access for all 

 A strong local economy  

Clean, safe and healthy communities X An ambitious council that does more 
to meet the needs of residents and 
the local area 

 

 

BACKGROUND 
 
5. The Council has received an application made under Schedule 13 of the Gambling Act 

2005 for more than 2 gaming machines for the public house The Highfield Restaurant.  The 
premises benefits from a Premises licence issued under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 

 

Agenda Page 7 Agenda Item 4



2003 authorising the sale of alcohol, this authorisation is a pre-requisite to enable the above 
application.  The Premises Licence PLA0138 and Plan are attached as Appendix 2.  

 

6. Where a premises wishes to have more than two machines, then it needs to apply for a 
Gaming Machine permit and the Authority will consider that application based upon the 
licensing objectives, the Guidance, and such matters as they think relevant.  Members 
should be satisfied that the granting of the said permit will not undermine the licensing 
objectives and that the applicant is aware of the positive steps required to promote the 
licensing objectives.  This Authority considers that such applications will be decided on a 
case-by-case basis, but generally there will be regard for the need to protect children and 
vulnerable persons from harm or being exploited by gambling.  The Licensing Authority will 
expect the applicant to satisfy it that there will be sufficient measures to ensure that under 
18 year olds do not have access to the adult only gaming machines. Such measures may 
include the adult machines being in sight of the bar, or in the sight of staff who will monitor 
that the machines are not being used by those under 18.  Additionally, Notices and signage 
may also be of assistance.  With regard to the protection of vulnerable persons, applicants 
may wish to consider the provision of information leaflets/helpline numbers for organisations 
such as Gam Care.  It is important that staff are able to see if the machines are being played 
by any adults with a gambling problem. 

 

7. Officers attended the premises on 8 October 2015 to assess the suitability of the premises 
to accommodate additional gaming machines in line with the application received.  It was 
noted that two existing Category C gaming machines on the premises are positioned in an 
area of the premises reserved for over 18s only together with a skills machine.  Other areas 
of the premises are desighned as family friendly and the premises promotes  its self as 
such offering a childrens ball play area, extensive restaurant facilities, three crane grab 
machines and a number of novalty machines dispensing toys.  There was no evidence that 
the premises promoted any advice or guidance to its staff or public in relation to  the use  or 
control of the machines.  The premises presently benefits from a Gaming Machine Permit 
for 2 category C machines and 1 category D machine, the application recieved seeks 
authority to introduce one additional category D machine. 

 
8. The current Designated Premises Supervisor was not available  at the time of the officer 

visit  to the premises. 

 
9. Members will be aware that the following machines were being made available to the public  

at the time of the licensing visit 8th October 2015;  

 
 2 x Cat C gaming machines (located within the over 18s area) 
 1 x skills machine (located within the over 18s area) (genuine skill machines are outside the 

allotted quota of machines in the Gambling Act 2005) 
       2 x grab machines (within the main restaurant area) 
 5 x toy dispensing machines (within the main restaurant area) 
 1 x grab machines (within the soft ball area) 
 
10. Members will be aware of the recent notification received by the Gambling Commission 

attached as Appendix 3, giving  clarification to what category grab machines might fall into 
given the type of  consruction, operation and  specification.  Given the complexity of the 
different types  of grab machines available and the  technical specifications offered by the 
various manufactures officers are not able to determine what category the existing grab 
machines fall into,  there was no obvious marking on the machines as required to advise 
the public.  On 9 October  2015 Officer  sought clarification of this issue via the applicants 
solicitor. 

 

11. Officers received a set of operating instructions for one Prize Zone Crane, this indicates 
that the machine to which it relates would fall into a Cat D machine, attached as a 

Agenda Page 8 Agenda Item 4



Appendix 4.  Officers have requested clarification as to which grab machine or machines 
the manual relates, however at the time of writing this report had not received a reply. 

12. Officers will offer a verbal update as to the status of the further two grab machines at the 
hearing should  we receive such confirmation. 

 
13. In determining this matter Members shall have consideration for the following provisions; 
 
 Chorley Council’s Statement of Gambling Policy.  Attached as Appendix 5. 

 

 Members are reminded of the Gambling Act 2005 licensing objectives which are; 
 
 (a)  Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with 

crime or disorder or being used to support crime, 
 (b)  Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way, and 
 (c)  Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by 

gambling. 
 

14. The Gambling Commissions published code of practice provides the requirements that must 
be complied with by the Gambling Machine Permit Holder.  The document is attached at 
Appendix 6.  The guidance is applicable to all licensed premises in relation to any number 
of gaming machines that are provided.   

 
15. Member’s attention is drawn to the committee’s discretion in determining this matter which 

is prescribed within Schedule 13 Section 283 of the Gambling Act 2005 which states they 
may: 

 

a) Grant the application, 
b) Refuse the application, 
c) Grant it in respect of; 

 

1)  A smaller number of machines than that specified in the application, 
2)  A different category of machines from that specified in the application, or  
3)  Both. 
 

d) Members may not attach conditions to a permit. 
 

 The applicant in respect of this application has been invited to attend the hearing and make 
representation. 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT 
16. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Directors’ comments are 

included: 
 

Finance  Customer Services   

Human Resources  Equality and Diversity   

Legal X Integrated Impact Assessment 
required? 

 

No significant implications in this 
area 

 Policy and Communications  

 
COMMENTS OF THE MONITORING OFFICER  

 

1. Under Schedule 13 of the Gambling Act 2005 members must have regard to the licensing 
objectives contained in the Gambling Act 2005, national guidance issued by the Gambling 
Commission the latest edition of which was published in September 2015 and such other 

Agenda Page 9 Agenda Item 4



matters as they think are relevant.  It would be reasonable for members to have regard to 
the Council’s own statement of gambling policy.  

 
Other relevant considerations would be the location of the proposed machines so that staff could 
clearly see minors or problem gamblers attempting to play the machines and intervene.  Also the 
location is a relevant consideration for fire safety. 
 
Provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 are relevant to the application, including but not limited 
to Article 1, Protocol 1 (peaceful enjoyment of possessions) and Article 6 (right to a fair hearing). 
In the event that the application is granted in whole or in part then under section 282 of the 
Gambling Act 2005 the location and operation of the machines must be in accordance with any 
relevant Code of Practice issued by the Gambling Commission. 
 
The applicant has a right of appeal to the magistrates’ court within 21 days of receiving notice of 
the decision to (i) reject the application or (ii) grant an application for a smaller number of 
machines than that specified in the application or a different category of machines from that 
specified in the application (or both) 
 
 
JAMIE CARSON 
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC PROTECTION, STREETSCENE AND COMMUNITY 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

S Culleton 5665 9 October 2015  

 

Agenda Page 10 Agenda Item 4



~~ ~~~~
~~ ~~ ~ ,~ o ~

R~~~~1~~~ Z ~ ~E~ ~t~1~r

Date: 22 September 2U ~ 5

First Class

Licensing Section
~horiey Borough Council
~IViC ~ICeS

Union Street
Chor~ey ~ ~ ~Q~~
Lancashire ~C~~~ED SEP
PR7 1 AL .

our ref: CMItCMIIP4546~-28794
Doc Ref: 214519389

Your tef:

E-m~►i~: c. miyagawa a~popall. co. uk

Direct tine:
0115 934918fi

agar sirs

The Hi hfie~d Restauran South ort Rr~ad Ulr~es 1~a~#on L~ land

l.P~MP Va~r

Il1~e enclQSe a~pli~atic~n for variafiion of a Licensed Pr~er~ises laming Lachine Per~rnit in

respect of tie above p~e~nises, tc~ether with our cheque for £100.Q~ 1~ein~ the re~uisit~ 
fee.

Shoup you have any querns in relation t~ the er~cl~~ed w~ shoui~ be grateful if you ~rvoul~

kindly contact the v~~i#er on the nurnb~r ~b~ve.

Phase acknov~led~e safe receipt of this letter and the relevant encl~su~-es.

Yt~urs faithfully

Poppleston Allen

Enclosures

Partners • James ~ ~ Anderson Ltd •(Vick Amon Ltd ~ Graeme Cushion Ltci «Clare Eames ltd ~ i.isa lnzar~i Ltd ~ Lis
a Sharkey Ltd •Jonathan Nt Smi#h t~td

Associate •Andy Grimsey

37 S#oney Stree#, The Lace Market. Nottingham NC 1 1 LS • T 0115 953 8500 ~ F 01 15 953 85x1 • W popafl,
cv.uk • DX 10~ 0~ Nottingham

C)ffic~ also +n ~.c~ndon

Authorised and Regulated ~y fihe Sa~ic#tors Regulation Authority {SRA no, X8244}

Agenda Page 11 Agenda Item 4



~~~~j~ E ~ ~ 4~ ~~~ ~'~~~
Chor~ey Borough Council

NC3T~~lCATtt~[~ C3F 2 aR i.ESS GAMING i~AACHINES OR GAMING MACHINE PERMIT
APP!lCATit~NS ~i.e for Qreater than 2 machinery for: ~ i YARIATI~H 1 ~A~lS~

FOR USE BY PREMISES LfCENCES TC} SUPPLY ALCOHOL FOR COtVSUMPTI~N aN THE PREMISESI
Please refer ~o guidance notices at ~t►e back of this form before comple~'ng

SEC'~IC~N A - VYhat do y~au want to do

~ ~ . P~e;~ indicate what yon w~ouk! like do

~~ Nc~t~fy licensing aui~~rity that you intend to provide up to a maxir~ucn total of 2 gaming macnin~s Q
c~t~ory C amti i or D

(If you choose this option please compte~e sec~~ons d and F

b~ Apply to convert an existing S~eecti~on ~4 permit issued under the Gaming apt X968, ~~to a ~ic~~;~ed
emrses ami macho it ie f~ more fan 2 ami ~rachines ❑~' 9 +~ ~ P~ ~ 9 ~9 ~~ ~
{►f you choose phis option then please complete sections ~ D ar~d E~

c~ App1y for a r~ew licensed premises gaming machine permi# ❑

~~f you choose this option then please complefe sections ~, D arx~ ;~

d} Apply fio vary an exists licensed premises gaming machine p+~t ~
(rf you ~~ose tf~is option ~herr pease com~l~te s~efions ~, D anal E)

. ❑
e} App~r to transfer an ext~ng bcensed premises ~am~ng machine p+~m~t

if oir d~iQOSe f~is tio~t ftten ase ccur~ late se~tior~s G, D and E

SEC'f~N B -Application for grant ~~nctudes conversion, new ar~d var~atian applicati~s~

2. Now many gaming machines are you cumentfy authorised to provide and if this ~s a new or varia~n
a ica~tion, how man do ou wish to vied? rase com lets ~e boxes in the table

~at~gary machine Number currently Humbert wish to provide
authorised to rov~de new or variation

~ 2 2
D 1 2

TC}TAL 3 4
3. !f you ~e cu~r~r~ty authorised ~o prov~d~ more than 2 machines, please provide your ex~ing
Section 34 Gaming Apt 1368 permit, or provide reasons stating why it canr~t be proved.

* QExistin rmit rovided
~reasor~s why existing permit canny be provided)

* Please keep ~ spy of your existing permit ors the prem%ses ~o which if relates

Agenda Page 12 Agenda Item 4



Chorley Baraugh Council

~1QTIFICATI~N ~F 2 C)R LESS GAAAIN~ MACH
INES OR GAMING MACHINE PERNtIT

APPLiCQ71a~tS {~.e for greater #harp 2 ~n~ines~ fo
r: ____ / VARIATi~N 1

(~~R USE BY PREMISES LICENCES TO SUPPLY AL
~C~HUL FQR CONSUMPTi~N QN THE PREMISES

Please refer to guidance notices ~f the back of this 
form before comple~ng

SE H C — Application far perms transfer (ie, where a transfer ttas 
bean requ~~ted for the

Licensing 2Q~3 premises licence)

4. Name of person req ing the ~ansfer

5. Confirmation that an application to ~ansfer levant LicensEng Ac# 2003 Premises Licence has

been: Reques#ed Q

Granted ~

fi. Please prov~ie your exisfing p~rm~, pr provuie reasons sta
ting why it canr~at b~ p ' ed

Exisfing Pe rovided

Reasons why existing ~rmi~ canr~# be provided

~ECTIt~N D — Generallnformation

?. dame o~ Pr~r~ises: The Hi~hf~ld Res#auran#

8. Address of Premises: SQUthport Road, Ulnes ~ta~tan, L
eyland, PR26 9JB

9. Telephone number of Prem~s: 01772 6~428~

1 Q. Name of existing Premises Licence hakier. Mitchells and Bu~~ers Leisure Retai! Ltd

11. Address of Prem~sses L~er~ce holder cif different firom 8 a
bove}: 2T Fleet Street, Birmingham, B3 ~JP

12. telephone number {daytirr~) of Premises L~ence ho
lder: 0 21498 4Qa0

13. E-mail address of premises L~cen+ce holder (inhere ava
ilab~}: I~censing.adrnin a~m~pl~.cam

~ ~#. Name, address, telephone and e-mail of went deg 
Solicitor} if submi~ed an behaf~ of the appi~ant:

Caroline Miyagawa, Paap~estor~ A~ier~, 37 Storey Street
, The Lace Market, Nottingham NG1 1 LS

Tel : Q~ 15 g34gi86 Emai# : c.miyagawa~popali,co.uk

15. Licensing Act 2~Q3 Premises Licence Reference di
e num~r}~ PLAQ138

Agenda Page 13 Agenda Item 4



Choriey Borough Council
NC3'riFtCA't10N 4F 2 4R LESS GAMING MACHINES QR GAMING MACHl~E PERMtT

APRLICATlQNS ~i,e for greater than 2 machineaj for: 6~ ~-~-~~ / VARfAT10N 1 ~'

~FC~R USA 6Y PREMISES LICENCES TO SUPPLY AlC~_H4L FOR CONSUMPTION UN THE PREMISES

Please refer to guidance notices at the back of th/s foR» befa~e ca»pie►~ng

SECTION E -Fee and Signature~s~

1 encase a sum of (fl (~0.~0) (cheques slcould be made payable to ......... j Q

untiersta~d tt~a~ ! must cosmply with the Garning► Machine G4de of Prac~ce fear Alcohol Llcerrsed Premise
Per~m~ts and P lssior~s issued by the ~ambtfng Cumm~sslan~ (see gruidar~ce nee 8)

Pt~se note: ~t is an o~~nce under sedan 3~2 c~ the Gambl~n~r Act 2005 ~f a won, wld~o~d reasonable

excuse gives to a Ilcens~n~ authc~r~ihr Dior a t~rt~ose conne+ct~ed with that Act infa~ma~ior~ whlcf~ fs false ar

~~slear~n~t

Q~ted: 22 Se~ember 215

Signed Eby or on bst~~f off` L#t~ainQ Act 2003 ~se~ Ll~e~tca hoid~ ~ . ~ .......... .

Print Nsme: Pop~i~~ton Alen - Sc~liato~ for ~ on beh~ of tie app~icar~t

~ffic~al Use t~nly
~i~. ~~r~w~r.

iR ~~ ~/i i ~ • w ♦ ~ f • • a • s • a s • ► • • • • • • • • • ♦ • • • • r • • f • + • • e • s s w • e ~ • • ♦ • ~ s • ♦ ~ ~ • • • • s • ~ s s

Si~na#urea~dnameof sta~fwhorved• • • • • r • • • • ~ • ♦ ~ • • a • • • ~ • • • • • • • • . • r • ♦ • • • • • ♦ s ~ s s • • • • • s ~

~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ • t f • • R • ~ • • • f • • t • • • • • • • Y 1 • ♦ • • • • • t • • • ♦ ~ • • • ! f • • • • • • e • • 1 • • 
• •

Signature and name of ~tt~ff who received fee : ........ . ......: , ............... , ... , ............... .

APR~ica~on ~c~ +ed 1 r~urned {ease delete a~ ap~pnopr#ste~

Date cif prises I ce ~t.ic~s~n~ Act 2~13~ tr~rt {~f ~~~e~ ........... . ....... ~ .......... , . .

Agenda Page 14 Agenda Item 4



Chorley Borough ~a~ncii
NQTlFICATit?N OF 2 OR LESS GAAAlNG MACHINES or

GAMING A~ACHINE PERMIT APPLICATIC?NS i.e. for ~rea~#er than 2 machines 
for:

GQNYERSi4N I HEW / VARlATIQN /TRANSFER_____

Guidance notes:
1. Thy form ~s to be used f~~ the nat~icat~ivn of up t~ 2 gaming machines of c~~#egories C and 

l or d under Section 282 of

the gambling Act 2005, or fir the conversion of an existing S+~ection 34 gaming m~hine perm
i# under the Gamirx~ Act

1968, ar for a new ap~ica~on! va~i~on or transfer of a alc~hoi licensed premises gaming
 machine pemnit under the

Gambling Act ZI~QS,
2. TIC premises must be licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 to sell alcohol for consumption on th

e premises, without the

r~uirer~en# that al~Qhol is served onto with food and there must be a bar far serving 
a~ohof bo customers on the

premises.
3. Tt~ gaming machines must be boated an these I~certsed premises.

4. A ̀Premises Licenc e holder' ~s a person hotdir~g a Prem~es Licer~e under the Ucensiru~ Act 2 
03.

5. There ~s no statuary iimi~ to the number of machines which may be appC~ed for atthough the
 licensing authority has sorr~e

discretion in this regard. !t should also be noted that the licensing authority can cancel the per
mit ar vary the number of

machines should the pr~ernises be mainly u:~ed fior making gamEin~ machines availab~ for use
 on the premuses Schedule

13 paragraph 16 Gambling Act 2~5). You ma r them#are wish #o contact the incensing authori
ty to ask whether there is a

kxal p+~ cy as regards applications and whether application for ce~#ai~ numbers of machines are de
cided via a hearing of

k~ca~ caur~iio~s=
fi. The p~~s duration is indefinite as ~ ~s linked #o the Licensing Apt 2~3 P~emis~ 1_icence, T

here ~s a first annual fie

p~ayabie by ... , . , ....... , . ate! ~ annual fee payable after that be#or+e each ann~vers~ary of the da
te of issue o~ ~ p~:rm~t.

Failure to pay the annual #ee may result in the cance~~ation of #~e permit, The annual fee ~ £5Q
.~. Thee are no annual

fees payable for 2 ~+nes cN less.
7. Sections 282 and X33, as well as Sf 2007 ! , , ...... of the ~~mbling Act 2~~s provide f~ fi~o 

~tp~ of gaming

m~hines w#~ich can be boated in ak;oho~ licensed premises. These are:

a c~~~ry C gaming macho has a maximum cash stake £1.Q0 arui prize £7Q

- A category D gaming m~hir~ can have di~e~ gent rnaxi~um stake artd priz~.s d~p~dir~ on t#~ ty
pe of

~. f~~f•

• itllhe~e the prize is money the maximum stake 10p ark cash prize. £~.

• Vilhere the p~ze is rat money the rr~aximum stake i~ 3~~ and the rr~cimum prize value ~ £8.

• For mix8d money ~r~ non moray prize gaming machines the r~~cimum slake ~s 10p a~i maxi
mum

prize value £8 of which £5 can be cash.
For crane grab rnachin$s only, which have non money prizes, maximum stake £ 1 ~r~d the ma

ximum

prise value ~~.
• For coin gushers or penny fall only tie maximum cash stake ~s 1~p and maximum prize vak~e ~

s £15

which can elude up to £8 rn~cimum o~ cash.

8. All atcohal [icens~d premises which provide gaming machines for use on the prem
ises must t~mply w~h

any rele~rant Code of Prance issued by the Gambling Commissia~ under S~
ectian 24 of the Gambling Act

2 45. Tt~e Gaming Nlach~c~e Gode of Practice fog Ak ahoi licensed premises perrnrts and
 permissions i~ available via

the Gambling Commission's w~ebsite at: httu%www.~ambfin~corrnmis~s~on.~ov.ukf Should you be unclear as fio the

provisions of the cock of ~ra~rt~e please contact the Gambling commission ar your bca
l Council licensing serve.

9. This licensing aul~hr~ity mgt notiffy the appt~cant of it$ giant 1 refusal ~f the app~cat~n f
or a pe~m~ as soon a~ ~s

~e nab~e practicab~ aver that decision to grant /refuse has been made.

1 Q. Where you aye notifying tie bcal licensing aui~~rit~r o€ 2 machines ar ass, you may wish to request an

acknaw~edge~nent ref receipt of the no~ication. The form al:tact~ed to this application 
can be uti for this purpose.

Agenda Page 15 Agenda Item 4



Chorfey Borough Council
REt~I~EST F4R ACKN~WIEDC EMENT QF RECEIPT OF MY iV~TIFiCATlUN OF 2 OR

LESS GAMlHC~ IIAAACHINES

I, M~i~el~ ar~i Butlers Leisure Retail L#d request that this paper is retume~ to me at the following address and with

the details bebw provided by the kx~i licensing au~ority, so as to acknowledge my not~~;ation of 2 or less gaming

rr~ines a~ ire High~fiefd Restaurant, ~u~hpart R~aad, U W~~tc~n , Leyta~, ~R2S ~J~

Insert ~idress to which you wish this a~ckr~v~ledgement to be sent:

Poppleston A!!en Sot~crto~s
37 S#oney S~t~t
The lace M~ice~
Nottingham
NG 1 7 LS

O~ai Uae only ~#n be ac~ru~~d bit the bcal lice~ts~n~ au#h+orit~rl

Date of re~p~ c~ n~~ficat~on a~ 2 c~ leas gaming ma~hin~ :....................................... . ... .

~~ ~ ~~ ~ ■~♦ ♦ • a • ♦ • • • s • . • • ~ ♦ • . ~ r ~ ~ . ~ r ~ r t s ~ • • ~ • • ~ . . : • s • s • r r . . • • . r • . • e . s • • . • • • s . s • • s . . ~ ~ • • r s

~ign~ture :..............................................................a.......,...............

Loc~d [i+c~nain~ authority staump

Agenda Page 16 Agenda Item 4



This licensed premises gaming machine permit authorises

Mitchslis And Butlers Leisure Retail Limited
fRA~!li~~lS~~~~~li~~i~~l~~~A~~~~rf~~~~~~!l~~r~~~~~~~~~l~~ia~

~~~f~~~~r~~l~~1~~~~~~~~~ii~~~l~~~~/~~~iai~~~/~rA~~~r~~f~\~~~

to make gaming machines, of the category and number specified below, available for use on the following

premises:

~`~~ ~i~hf~e~d Restat~ran~
■~E~r~~~~~~~~~~s~~~~~ss~~~~~~~s~~~~MS~~~r~s~s~~~~~~~~sis~~r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~s~~.ss~

~~~~~~s~~■~~■a~•a~~~~~s~~~~~~~~~a ■.■■~

South ort Road Ulnes Walton L~e land PR2~ 9JB
■~~~~~~~~~~~~~s~~r~~~~~sss~s~~N~~~~~~~~~arr~~~~~~~~~~~~e~~~~i~~~~~~s~~~~~~~~~E~~~~~~~~~~~~ss~ss~~~ass

~~~~~~~s~~~~r~~set~

Number of Cat ry C gaming rr~achines authorised b this permit:.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ~......,.,..,,,,...,.~ Y

Number' of Category D gaming machines authorised by this perr~ni#: ~
•~tM~~~f~~~a~~rs~E~ss~~~w~r~sw~:ss~~~s~ssaa~~•

Qae on which this permit takes effect:

•~as~~s~rw~M~*~isaa~~~srs~ess~~r~r~frs~eaw~twr~~~a~ss~~s~fws~~~s~~rf~~~r:ss+~~:sa~~r~~~~s~~~ws~~~~a~rsr~~~
~~*~~~e~s~~as~~~~~r•

a

_-~.--~

Charley Council
PCJ Box 13

Choriey
P#~7 1AR

web; www.chariey.gov.uk
tel: ~ 125? 515151

!ir/!R~M~~~wi~rl~ltl~~li~fEf~R~~~w~l~~~l~~iifil~MASRaw#~~w~w~*1ltrAi~i~r~lf~rr~i~~~~~A~i~lflA~A~E~~#l~~~~~~~~5~~~~~i~~RE~

erector of People and Places: Jamie Carson

Printed ors 23 June 20 5 a# ~2:~8 PM
wvvw.chorley.gov.uk

Page 1 of 1

Agenda Page 17 Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 1 of 10 

 

 

 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

The Highfield Restaurant 
Southport Road  Ulnes Walton  Leyland  PR26 9JB   

 
 
 

 
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES 

 
Not applicable 

 
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE 

 
- Performance of Live Music 

 
- Performance of Recorded Music 

 
- Late Night Refreshment 

 
- The sale by Retail of Alcohol 

 

 
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES 

Activity (and area if applicable) Days and times 

 

Performance of Live Music (Indoors) 
 
Sunday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Monday to Wednesday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Thursday to Saturday   10:00 - 01:00    
 
The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 
Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 
notice and agreement from the police. 
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 
Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 
On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 
charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 
by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police 
 

 

Performance of Recorded Music (Indoors) 
 
Sunday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Monday to Wednesday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Thursday to Saturday   10:00 - 01:00    
 
The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 
Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 
notice and agreement from the police. 
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 
Part 1 - Premises Details 

Appendix 2 
Agenda Page 19 Agenda Item 4



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 2 of 10 

 

 

 

Printed Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 
On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 
charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 
by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police. 
 

 

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors) 
 
Sunday   23:00 - 01:00    
 
Monday to Wednesday   23:00 - 01:00    
 
Thursday to Saturday   23:00 - 02:00    
 
The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 
Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 
notice and agreement from the police. 
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 
Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 
On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 
charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 
by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police. 
 

 

The sale by Retail of Alcohol (On and off the 
premises) 

 
Sunday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Monday to Wednesday   10:00 - 01:00    
 
Thursday to Saturday   10:00 - 01:00    
 
The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 
Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 
notice and agreement from the police. 
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 
Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 
On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 
charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 
by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police. 
 

 
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

 

Sunday   07:00-01:00 

Monday to Wednesday   07:00-01:00 

Thursday to Saturday   07:00-02:00 

 

The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 

Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 

notice and agreement from the policeFor statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 

and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 

Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 

On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 

charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 

by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police. 

Agenda Page 20 Agenda Item 4



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 3 of 10 

 

 

 

The premises, in accordance with the converted right, may chose to 

open to the public at any time for non-licensable activities/purposes. 

 

 
WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES 

 

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises. 

 
 

Part 2 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE 

  

Mitchells And Butlers Leisure Retail 
Ltd 

27 Fleet Street  Birmingham  B3 1JP     
Email address: licensing.admin@mbplc.com 

Telephone number: 0121 498 4000 
 

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) 

  
 

 

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES 
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

  

Ms Cassandra Joan Bonser          
 

 
PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR 
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 
Licence Number: 05/00950/LAPERN 
 

 
Issuing Authority: Lichfield District Council 

 

 
ANNEXES 

 
ANNEX 1 – MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

 
 
MANDATORY DRINKS CODE 
 
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - (a) at a time when there is no designated 
premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence; or (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor 
does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 
 
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 
personal licence. 
 

Agenda Page 21 Agenda Item 4



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 4 of 10 

 

 

 

ALCOHOL PROMOTIONS 
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in 
any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or 
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for 
consumption on the premises. 
 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to - 
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises 
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or 
to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective ; 
 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and 
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 
 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner 
 
DISPENSING ALCOHOL 
 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is 
unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 
 
FREE TAP WATER 
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is 
reasonably available. 
 
AGE VERIFICATION 
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is 
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol 
at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or 
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, 
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either— 
  (a) a holographic mark, or . 
  (b) an ultraviolet feature. . 
 
ALCOHOL MEASURES 
The responsible person shall ensure that- 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than 
alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures- 
(i) beer or cider: 1/2 pint; 

Agenda Page 22 Agenda Item 4



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 5 of 10 

 

 

 

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers 
on the premises; and  
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 
customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 
 
EXHIBITION OF FILMS 
 
1a) The Premises licence holder shall ensure that the admission of children to the exhibition of any film shall be 
restricted in accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003(the Act) 
1b) Unless section 20(3) (b) of the Act applies, admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be 
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the film classification board specified in this licence 
1c) Where section 20(3) (b) of the Act applies, admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be 
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority 
1d) Where no film classification board is specified in this licence admission of children to the exhibition of any 
film shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the licensing authority. 
1e) For the purposes of this condition:- 
"children" means persons aged under 18; and 
"film classification board" means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video 
Recordings Act 1984 
(authority to determine suitability of video works for classification) 
 
DOOR SUPERVISORS 
The Premises licence holder shall ensure that each individual present on the premises to carry out a security 
activity [as defined by paragraph 2(1) (a) of the Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001] must be 
licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
SCHEDULE Mandatory Licensing Condition 
 
MINIMUM DRINKS PRICING 
 
1.  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a 
price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
2.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1- 
 
(a)"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(1); . 
 
(b)"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula- . 
 
where- 
  
(i) P is the permitted price,  
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the 
sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged 
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
 
(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence 

Agenda Page 23 Agenda Item 4



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 6 of 10 

 

 

 

 
(i) the holder of the premises licence,  
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 
 
(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or 
officer to prevent the supply in question; and 
 
(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994(2). 
 
3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a 
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by 
that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 
 
4.  (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day 
("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a 
change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place 
before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 
 

 
ANNEX 2 – CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE 
 
 
Note – Some conditions may apply to one or more of the objectives 
 
General 
 

We have applied for an extended period between the cessation of the supply of alcohol and the closure 
of the premises to give us the option to allow for a more gradual dispersal of customers. The style and 
operation of the pub will not differ significantly during the extended hours. Where this is appropriate, nonalcoholic 
refreshment will be available in the extended period. 
The premises will respect Orchid Group's Approach to Responsible Drinking. Our policies change at 
regular intervals to reflect the current trends and it would be inappropriate to standardise them on a 
permanent basis. 

 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 

When door staff are used they will be Security Industry Authority (SIA) approved and operate in 
accordance with the security industry guidelines. 
A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs will be enforced at all times. 
If a disc jockey is used on any night then he/she will ask customers to leave quietly. 
If a CCTV system is installed at this site, it will continue to operate during the additional hours of trading 
and notices will be displayed. 
All instances of crime and disorder will be reported to the police and will be kept in an incident logbook 

 
Public Safety 
 

Public safety is integral to the way that Orchid Group runs its business and is reviewed regularly through 

Agenda Page 24 Agenda Item 4



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 7 of 10 

 

 

 

our health and safety policy. This policy is fully briefed and trained to all management and staff and we 
will continue to train our staff to the standards required by the relevant legislation. 
Free drinking water will be available at all times. 

 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

Additional patrols will take place by members of staff internally and externally, to limit any noise pollution 
when entertainment is being offered within the premises. 
If appropriate, notices will be displayed asking our customers to respect our neighbours when leaving the 
premises. 
Where already used text/radio pagers will continue to be used for the additional hours of trading and will 
be monitored by a responsible member of staff. 
Soft drinks and non-alcoholic refreshment will be available if we decide to use the option to stay open for 
an extended period between the cessation of the supply of alcohol and the closure of the premises (see 
above under general). 

 
Protection of Children From Harm 
 

When children are allowed upon the premises, any entertainment offered within the premises will be 
suitable for young persons. 
Children will be required to be supervised by the accompanying adult at all times. 
A no smoking area will be provided. 
Soft drinks and non-alcoholic drinks will be available. 
A recognised proof of age policy will be enforced. 
 

ANNEX 3 – CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY 
 
 
NONE 

 
 
ANNEX 4 – PLANS 

 
 
Minor Variation - Plan number HF/OG/LIC02 dated Mar 2014 refers. 

 
 

 

Agenda Page 25 Agenda Item 4



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 8 of 10 

 

 

 

Summary of Licence 
 

Premises Details 

POSTAL ADDESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

The Highfield Restaurant 
Southport Road  Ulnes Walton  Leyland  PR26 9JB   

 
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMTED THE DATES 

 
Not applicable 

 
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE 

 
- Performance of Live Music 

 
- Performance of Recorded Music 

 
- Late Night Refreshment 

 
- The sale by Retail of Alcohol 

 

 
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES 

Activity (and area if applicable) Days and times 

 

Performance of Live Music (Indoors) 
 
Sunday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Monday to Wednesday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Thursday to Saturday   10:00 - 01:00    
 
The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 
Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 
notice and agreement from the police. 
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 
Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 
On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 
charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 
by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police 
 

 

Performance of Recorded Music (Indoors) 
 
Sunday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Monday to Wednesday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Thursday to Saturday   10:00 - 01:00    
 
The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 
Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 
notice and agreement from the police. 
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 

Agenda Page 26 Agenda Item 4



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 9 of 10 

 

 

 

and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 
Part 1 - Premises Details 
Printed Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 
On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 
charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 
by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police. 
 

 

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors) 
 
Sunday   23:00 - 01:00    
 
Monday to Wednesday   23:00 - 01:00    
 
Thursday to Saturday   23:00 - 02:00    
 
The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 
Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 
notice and agreement from the police. 
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 
Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 
On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 
charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 
by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police. 
 

 

The sale by Retail of Alcohol (On and off the 
premises) 

 
Sunday   10:00 - 00:00    
 
Monday to Wednesday   10:00 - 01:00    
 
Thursday to Saturday   10:00 - 01:00    
 
The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 
Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 
notice and agreement from the police. 
For statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 
and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 
Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 
On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 
charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 
by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police. 
 

 
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

 

Sunday   07:00-01:00 

Monday to Wednesday   07:00-01:00 

Thursday to Saturday   07:00-02:00 

 

The finish time will be extended by one hour on St David's Day, St 

Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Andrew's Day with seven days 

notice and agreement from the policeFor statutory bank holiday weekend periods (Friday, Saturday, Sunday 

and Monday) and for Thursday before Good Friday and for Christmas 

Eve, the finish time will be extended by one hour beyond these times. 

On occasions of local, national or international significance or for 

charitable events, limited to 12 per year, the finish time will be extended 

Agenda Page 27 Agenda Item 4



Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence PLA0138 
 

 

 Chorley Council 
PO Box 13 

Chorley 
PR7 1AR 

www.chorley.gov.uk 
01257 515151 

contact@chorley.gov.uk 
 

 

Printed on 19 October 2015 at 4:13 PM 
www.chorley.gov.uk 
 
Page 10 of 10 

 

 

 

by one hour, with fourteen days notice and agreement with the police. 

The premises, in accordance with the converted right, may chose to 

open to the public at any time for non-licensable activities/purposes. 

 

 
WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES 

 

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises. 

 
 

Part 2 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE 

  

Mitchells And Butlers Leisure Retail 
Ltd 
 

27 Fleet Street  Birmingham  B3 1JP     
 

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) 

  
 

 

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Ms Cassandra Joan Bonser  

 
STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED 

 

 

Agenda Page 28 Agenda Item 4



.
E
N
O
 

s

o
_
.
~
e
_
d
~
.
~
.

0
o o
 

o
 

~
~°

~.~~
~

.~~
.~

~,° 
~
 

~
,~.

i• ~~
 

~
 
e

1
~
—
 

o)
~
~
 

~
~

i 
,
 ~
~
~
~

o
 

~

i 
~

i 
O

~
,
 ~
~
z

~
$

FA
MI

LY

~
4
0

(
~
(
~
 

~°
 

~
 u
ca
s

e.
~e
xw
uv
w 

ui
 

r
D
 
~
 

~,...-
::

. -~

I

d.
..
.i
am
r 

i 
s
 

~

I
W
.
W
 

L
-
-
-
-
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
,
 

~
_
—
_
_
_
_
s
 

..

I

~
 

-
-
-
 
J

FA
MI
LY

4
 

~~~
I~

0
h~

AD
l1
LT

~
.

OA
D~
UL
T

■,,
 ■ 0

~
 

II
 

II
 
~

`'
ll
~l
l'
~ 
■

 
■

 

~~
II
~I
I)
 ~
 

111
. -.

11
1

II
I ̀

II
I

^
N
~
~
 

NI
GN
Fl
EI
D,
 S
O
U
I
X
P
O
R
T
 R
~
,

C
R
O
S
T
O
N
,
 P
R
E
S
T
O
N
.
 PN

Rf
i 
4
1
B

T
H
E
 O
R
C
H
I
D
 G
R
O
U
P

R
O
P
O
S
E
O
 F
L
O
O
F
 P
L
A
N

1:
10

0 
(a
j 
A
2
 

O
i
a
m
q
 N
U
m
m
~

e
m
 M
e
r
 2
0
1
4
 

H
F
I
O
G
/
L
I
C
O
2

A
pp

en
di

x 
2

Agenda Page 29 Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS FOR:

raze one rane
Fitted with the:

"Yellow Box Control System"

Available from

sta

Instance Automatics Ltd
Highbury House
Sutton Road,
H uttoft,
Lincs, LN13 9RH, UK.
Tel: 01507 490003
Fax: 01507 490006

fie: ian@ilml.co.uk
w: www.ilml.co.uk

Also available I n I reland From:
Tobyco Lta
Kilnamanagh
Oulart

~, Gorey
O CO County Wexford

Ireland
Tel /Fax: 353 53 368 82
Mob: 353 87 686 1490
e: Tobyco@eircom.net

Appendix 3 Agenda Page 31 Agenda Item 4



Comestero RM5 Coin Totaliser Mech
You will find a bank of 6 DIL switches on the back of the mech.

These are used for setting the Price of Play.
The Machine should be turned off & on to

Re-set the coin mach after altering the Price.

Price of
Play

Sw 1 Sw 2 Sw 3 Sw 4 Sw 5 Sw 6

lOp ON OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF

20p OFF ON OFF OFF OFF OFF

30p ON ON OFF OFF OFF OFF

40p OFF OFF ON OFF OFF OFF

SOp ON OFF ON OFF OFF OFF

60p OFF ON ON OFF OFF OFF

70p ON ON ON OFF OFF OFF

80p OFF OFF OFF ON OFF OFF

90p ON OFF OFF ON OFF OFF

£1 OFF ON OFF ON OFF OFF

£1.10 ON ON OFF ON OFF OFF

£1.20 OFF OFF ON ON OFF OFF

£1.30 ON OFF ON ON OFF OFF

£1.40 OFF ON ON ON OFF OFF

£1.50 ON ON ON ON OFF OFF

Motor Speed Setting

Speed Switch 1 Switch 2 Switch 3 Switch 4

Slowest OFF OFF OFF OFF

ON OFF OFF OFF

OFF ON OFF OFF

ON ON OFF OFF

OFF OFF ON OFF

ON OFF ON OFF

OFF ON ON OFF

ON ON ON OFF

OFF OFF OFF ON

Fastest ON OFF OFF ON

Agenda Page 32 Agenda Item 4



ew 

e 

ow 

ox 

on 

ro 

s 

em

Breakdown of Adjustments.

1 Motor speed: The speed of the gantry motors can be increased or decreased by

adjusting the dip switches as desired ' 0' =slowest, ' 9' =fastest, this alters the speed

of the gantry when the player is moving the gantry around &the return speed of the

gantry after it has grabbed the toy.

2 Free Credit Button: This allows the operator to activate a game without incrementing

the meters.
3 Credit Cancel Button: This allows the operator to clear all remaining credits.

4 Attract Music Switch: This allows the operator to select if they want the attract music

on or off. (the attract music plays every 10 minutes).

5 Prize Every Time/ Std Play Switch: This allows the operator to select the type of

game played.
If switched to Prize Evert/ Time, the credit will remain until the prize sensor detects a

prize out &then the credit will be deducted (we have set in the software a maximum

of 25 attempts to win the prize per credit, if you require a no limit type you can contact

us & we will generate you a different software set). If

the unit is switched to Std plays the game will finish when the gantry gets back to the

home position (usually if set to Std play a percentage payout system will be required, if

you require this system it can be purchased from our spares department).

6 Consolation Prize Switch: this feature can only be used if a consolation prize hopper

is fitted, the benefit of this feature is that if the unit is set to Std Play, if the player does

not win the main prize from the machine, the operator can set the unit to give a small

prize I.E. a bouncy ball or capsule. There are 3 settings for this feature,

After =The consolation prize will be paid after the game (unless the main prize is won

then the consolation prize will be cancelled).

Before =The consolation prize will be given before the game starts.

None = The consolation prize is switched off.

7 Volume control: adjust this to suit your location.

8 Credit meter: this counter counts the amount of games played, if you multiply this by

the Price of Play you will achieve the total cash takings.

9 Prizes meter: This counter displays the amount of prizes won from the machine.

10 Percentage control dummy grey plug: this is the port where the Supergrab Handset

will plug into the main CPU,to activate the percentage control simply, switch the

machine to std play, un plug the grey dummy plug &plug the lead from the supergrab

handset into the yellow box. this handset is not fitted as standard. the next page in this

manual gives the operator a breakdown of how to set up the handset for full percentage

control. if you require any further information on this product please contact our spares

department on 01507 490003.

11 Price of Play: There is a bank of DIL switches located on the coin mech with a sticker

for various price of play options. (See last Page)

12 Fuses: There are 3 fuses on this machine, the first (mains protection SA quick blow) is

located on the mains inlet on the back of the machine, the second &the third fuses

(both SA Quick Blow) are inside the main Yellow CPU, these cover the grab cicuit &

motor drive circuit. Their is also an on /off switch on the Yellow PSU.

Agenda Page 33 Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



GAMBLI
COMMISSION

Non-complex cat D gaming machines
August 2015

Classification of crane machines

We have recently been working with the trade body BACTA and machine suppliers in 
order

to reinforce the message that certain types of machine currently operated as skills wit
h

prizes (SWPs), with a maximum stake of £1 and £50 non-monetary prize, should be

correctly labelled as category Dnon-complex crane grab machines.

In some cases premises licences or permits may be needed in order to site these machin
es

and some unlicensed operators will have to apply for an operator's licence.

Whilst the majority of machines of this nature are operated as cranes within adult gaming

and family entertainment centres under the category D stake and prize limits, there has b
een

a recent trend whereby they are being offered to the public, particularly children, purpo
rting

to be a skill machine as opposed to a gaming machine without the necessary permission
s to

do so. This occurs in pubs, shopping centres, motorway service stations and other similar

venues.

Furthermore, as stated in the October 2014 LA bulletin, machines which are capable o
f

being used as a gaming machine, whether or not they are currently operating as a gam
ing

machine, are classified as a gaming machine. For example, a machine fitted with a

compensator, which allows it to be converted from a skill machine to a gaming machin
e, is

classified under the Gambling Act 2005 (s 235) as a gaming machine.

Machines utilising a mechanical arm, or similar device to select a prize and which emp
loy a

compensator unit to determine the percentage pay-out of the machine, need to be cle
arly

marked as a gaming machine (skill and chance combined). In addition they may only be

operated in premises where the necessary permissions are in force.

There are no statutory limits in place regulating stakes and prizes for SWPs. However
 the

Commission and HMRC are of the view that it is unlikely that a maximum prize greater th
an

£50 would be commercially viable in a genuine skill game. In fact, a voluntary limit had

previously been agreed between machine manufacturers and trade bodies, limiting the pr
ice

of one game to £1 and the maximum prize to £50 (wholesale value). See the quick guide 
on

SWPs for more info.

Timetable
We have set out a timetable by which those wishing to make such machines available

 to the

public should obtain the necessary permissions and where required adjust the stake and
/or

prizes available accordingly.

• Where a new permit or a variation to an existing permit is required from the loca
l

licensing authority as a result of this clarification, then the process must be underway

by 31 August 2015 and the permit or premises licence must be granted and in

place by 31 December 2015.

• Similarly, an operator, that is currently supplying or maintaining these types of

machine on the assumption they were SWPs, must apply for an operator's licence by

Appendix 4
Agenda Page 35 Agenda Item 4



31 August 2015. (Check the licence register of those who hold or have applied for an
operators' licence).

• Where there is no possibility that the permission will be granted the machines)
should be removed from site immediately.

Communication
• BACTA has written to its members, as well as produced various articles for Coinslot

and other industry publications.
• Machine suppliers Namco and Sega have also written to those operators who have

purchased crane machines from them.
• We have advised LAs of the change through the July 2015 LA bulletin.
• LAs may wish to seek written reassurance from those entities siting machines that

they comply with the regulatory requirements.

Examples of crane-type machines
The more popular crane-type machines which should be treated and labelled as category D
gaming machines are as follows (although please note this is not an exhaustive list and we
will add to it as we become aware of more machines. Also these machines may appear with
different fascias or branding):

at.: sir,+ -.

u~

Sega Axe Master Sega Key Master

Agenda Page 36 Agenda Item 4



Sega Key Master Mini Black

~~~~~ Kir
~~ ~E~~O ~~r1' , ~

o ~!`

Etl ,~ HELLO ~ ••~

r S oG

°~ ~ ~i

,MAI ~~

•

NELLO KItTT ~' ~~
z ~ }ti

~~ ~ ~ =`_

~~.tip

Namco UFO Catcher

Comes with various branding

Sega Key Master Giant

.~ --=
,.~.

Namco Barber Cut Lite

Agenda Page 37 Agenda Item 4



Namco Barber Cut (2 Player)

Namco Dunk Tank Prize (1 Player)

,.'. f ..~ ~~•

('
9 '~

za' i ti'
C!i~M

Namco Drop the Hook
Could be branded Jellybean or Powerhouse

~°

Narnco Dunk Tank Prize (2 Player]

Agenda Page 38 Agenda Item 4



C

~e

Namco Winners Cube

e~

Namco Kandy Cuts

RSA ~i .f ~ -1

_P_RmZE_ =hR;2G-

I., ~ ~ p~

Namco Winners Cube DX

Agenda Page 39 Agenda Item 4



Machine technical standards
Where a machine determines whether a player has an opportunity to win a prize partly by
chance (using a compensator or control system to control the payout) but also by a player
using a degree of skill to ultimately win the prize, the machine would be considered a game
of chance and skill combined.

This is captured by section 6(2)(a) of the Gambling Act 2005 as a game of chance and will
therefore be defined as a gaming machine.

The definition of category Dnon-complex crane machines in our Technical Standards will be
amended to exactly replicate the definition of crane in The Categories of Gaming Machine
(Amendment) Regulations 2009 (No 1502):

A crane grab machine is a reference to a non-money prize machine in respect of
which-

(i) every prize which can be won as a result of using the machine
consists of an individual physical object (such as a stuffed toy), and

(ii) whether or not a person using the machine wins a prize is determined
by the person's success or failure in manipulating a device forming
part of the machine so as to separate, and keep separate, one or
more physical objects from a group of such objects.

In general, the only requirement needed to make existing crane grab machines compliant
with the regulation and our technical standards would be to include a display notice on the
machine slating thai it is a category D gaming machine with the. proviso ti~at the stake/prize
does not exceed the statutory limits of £1/£50 respectively and that prizes are totally non-
monetary.

Should the industry attempt to exploit the situation in a manner deemed undesirable or
outside the spirit of that intended then we may review our position in this matter.

Gambling Commission August 2015

Keeping gambling fair and safe for all

For further information or to register your interest in the Commission please visit our website
at: www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk

Copies of this document are available in alternative formats on request.

Gambling Commission
Victoria Square House
Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP

T 0121 230 6666
F 0121 230 6720
E info@gamblingcommission.gov.uk

INFO 15/22

Agenda Page 40 Agenda Item 4



                   
 

Gaming Machine Permits Code of Practice  
- Club Gaming Permits and Club Machine Permits  
- Alcohol Licensed Premises Permits and Permissions and    
  automatic entitlements  
 

June 2007 
 
 

Introduction 
 
i. This is the Gambling Commission’s Code of Practice issued under section 24 Gambling 

Act 2005 (the Act) relating to provision of facilities for gambling in accordance with club 
gaming, club machine and licensed premises gaming machine permits. This includes: 

 registrations under Parts II and III Gaming Act 1968 which, under transitional 
provisions, are treated as club gaming and club machine permits respectively; and 

 alcohol licensed premises gaming machine permits (formerly s34 1968 Act 
permits). 

 
ii. The Code will come into force on 1 September 2007. 
 
iii. Those items marked in bold and shaded are the provisions which are a condition of the 

permit and must be complied with.    

 
Section A: Location and operation of machines 
 

All permit holders 
 

 

Compliance with these provisions is a condition of your permit, and failure to do so 
could result in revocation of the permit.1 
 
1 All gaming machines situated on the premises must be located in a place within the 

premises so that their use can be supervised, either by staff whose duties include 
such supervision (including bar or floor staff) or by other means. 

 
 Permit holders must have in place arrangements for such supervision.  
 
2 All gaming machines situated on the premises shall be located in a place that 

requires a customer who wishes to use any ATM made available on the premises to 
cease gambling at the gaming machine in order to do so. ‘ATM’ means a machine 
located on the premises, which enables a person using it to obtain cash by use of a 
credit or debit card. 

 

                                                 
1
 Compliance with these provisions is a condition of the relevant permit as a result of the Gambling Act 2005: 

section 271 for Club Gaming Permits, section 273 for Club Machine Permits, section 282 for alcohol licensed 
premises using their automatic machine permissions and section 283 for licensed premises Gaming 
Machine Permits and alcohol licensed premises Gaming Machine Permits. 

Agenda Page 41 Agenda Item 4



Gaming Machine Permits Code of Practice: Issued June 2007 

 

 2 

 
Section B: Access to gambling by children and young persons 
 

All permit holders 
 

This section sets out the best practice which the Gambling Commission considers 
should be implemented by permit-holders, compliance with this provision is not a 
condition of your permit. 
 
3 Permit holders should put into effect procedures intended to prevent underage gambling. 

This should include procedures for:  

 checking the age of apparently underage customers; and  

 refusing access to anyone who appears to be underage, and who tries to use 
category B or C gaming machines and cannot produce an acceptable form of 
identification.  

 
4 Permit holders should take all reasonable steps to ensure that all relevant employees 

understand their responsibilities for preventing underage gambling.  
 
5 Permit holders should only accept identification which:  

 contains a photograph from which the individual can be identified;  

 is valid; and  

 is legible and has no visible signs of tampering or reproduction.  
 

(The Commission considers acceptable forms of identification to include any identification 
carrying the PASS logo (eg Citizencard, Validate and the Government’s own Connexions 
card); driving licence (including a provisional licence) with photocard; and passport).  

 
6 Procedures should be in place for dealing with cases where a child or young person 

repeatedly attempts to gamble on category B or C machines, including oral warnings, 
reporting the offence to the Gambling Commission and the police, and making available 
information on problem gambling.  
 

Section C: Self exclusion 
 

This section sets out the best practice which the Gambling Commission considers 
should be implemented by permit-holders, compliance with this provision is not a 
condition of your permit. 
 

Club gaming permit and club machine permit holders only   
 
7 Permit holders should put in place procedures for self-exclusion and take all reasonable 

steps to refuse service or to otherwise prevent an individual who has entered a self-
exclusion agreement from participating in gambling. 

 
8 Permit holders should implement procedures designed to ensure that an individual who 

has self-excluded cannot gain access to gambling; this includes:  

 a register of those excluded with appropriate records (name, address, other 
details, and any membership or account details that may be held by the 
operator);  

 photo identification (where available and in particular where enforcement of the 
system may depend on photographic ID), and a signature; 

 staff training to ensure that relevant staff are able to enforce the systems; and  

 the removal of those self-excluded persons found in the gambling area or 

Agenda Page 42 Agenda Item 4



Gaming Machine Permits Code of Practice: Issued June 2007 

 

 3 

attempting to gamble from the premises.  
 

9 Self-exclusion procedures should require individuals to take positive action in order to self-
exclude. This can be a signature on a self-exclusion form.  

 
10 Before an individual self-excludes, permit holders should provide or make available 

sufficient information about what the consequences of self-exclusion are. Customers 
should be given the opportunity to discuss self-exclusion in private, where possible.  

 
11 Permit holders should take all reasonable steps to ensure that: 

 the self-exclusion period is a minimum of six months and give customers the 
option of extending this to a total of at least five years;  

 a customer who has decided to enter a self-exclusion agreement is given the 
opportunity to so do immediately without any cooling off period. However, if the 
customer wishes to consider the self exclusion further (for example to discuss 
with problem gambling groups) the customer may return at a later date to enter 
into self exclusion;  

 at the end of the period chosen by the customer (and at least six months later), 
maintain the self-exclusion in place, unless the customer takes positive action in 
order to gamble again. No marketing material may be sent to the individual 
unless that has taken positive action in order to gamble again, and has agreed 
to accept such material; and 

 where a customer chooses not to renew, and makes a positive request to begin 
gambling again, give the customer 1 day to cool off before being allowed access 
to the gambling facilities.  

 
12 Please note that the Commission does not require the permit-holder to carry out an 

assessment or make any judgement of whether the individual should have access to 
gambling. The requirement to take positive action in person or over the phone is purely to: 

a)  check that the customer has considered the decision to access gambling again 
and allow them to consider the implications; and  

b) implement the 1 day cooling-off period and explain why this has been put in 
place. 

Gambling Commission June 2007 

GUI 07/07 

 

 

The Gambling Commission regulates gambling in the public interest. It does so by keeping crime 

out of gambling, by ensuring that gambling is conducted fairly and openly, and by protecting 

children and vulnerable people from being harmed or exploited by gambling. The Commission also 

provides independent advice to government on gambling in Britain.  

 

For further information or to register your interest in the Commission please visit our website at: 

www.gamblingcommission.gov.uk 

 

Gambling Commission 

Victoria Square House   

Victoria Square     

Birmingham B2 4BP     

 

T 0121 230 6500 

F 0121 233 1096 

E info@gamblingcommission.gov.uk 

 

Agenda Page 43 Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Procedure
	4 The Gambling Act 2005 - Application for a gaming machine permit for more than two gaming machines
	Appendix 1 - Application
	Appendix 2 - Premises Licence
	Appendix 2 - Premises Layout Plan
	Appendix 3 - Operating Instructions
	Appendix 4 - Classification
	Appendix 6 - Code of Practice




